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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:05 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Devon - NSL applications
Attachments: NSL DEVON 736H_001.pdf; NSL DEVON SPUD 622H_001.pdf; NSL DEVON SPUD 621H_001.pdf; NSL 

DEVON SPUD 734H_001.pdf; NSL DEVON SPUD 623H_001.pdf; NSL DEVON SPUD 624H_001.pdf; 
NSL DEVON SPUD 735H_001.pdf; NSL DEVON SPUD 738H_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mike and Leonard, 
 
We hand‐delivered the attached NSL applications on behalf of Devon this morning. These are all Purple Sage‐WC pool 
NSLs seeking approval to be 100 feet from the toe and heel. Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Very best, 
Adam 
 
Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
Web Bio 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to 
the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Hammond, Joe <Joe.Hammond@dvn.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Devon - NSL applications

Hello Mr. Lowe, so sorry for the confusion on the Spud Muffin NSL requests. 
 
If I understand correctly, the information you are requesting from your email below is: 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 736H 
HSU Location: E/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 640 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 1254’ FEL, Unit P, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 1254’ FEL, Unit A, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 722H 
HSU Location: W/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 632.38 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 1870’ FWL, Unit N, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 1870’ FWL, Unit C, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 621H 
HSU Location: W/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 632.38 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 330’ FWL, Unit M, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 330’ FWL, Unit D, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 623H 
HSU Location: W/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 632.38 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 2178’ FWL, Unit N, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 2178’ FWL, Unit C, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 623H 
HSU Location: E/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 640 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 1870’ FEL, Unit O, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 1870’ FEL, Unit B, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 624H 
HSU Location: E/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 640 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 380’ FEL, Unit P, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 380’ FEL, Unit A, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 735H 
HSU Location: E/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 640 
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First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 2178’ FEL, Unit O, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 2178’ FEL, Unit B, Sec 30 
 
Well: Spud Muffin 31‐30 738H 
HSU Location: E/2 Sections 31 and 30, T23S‐R29E 
Dedicated Acres: 640 
First Take Point: 100’ FSL, 330’ FEL, Unit P, Sec 31 
Last Take Point: 100’FNL, 330’ FEL, Unit A, Sec 30 
 
If I have inadvertently left something off again, please advise accordingly. 
 
I haven’t done a whole lot of NSL’s requests.   
 
Thank you.  
 
Joe Hammond 
Land Advisor 
Devon Energy 
333 West Sheridan Avenue  
Oklahoma City, OK  73102‐5010 
(405) 552‐8102 Direct 
(405) 823‐4791 Cell 

 
 

 
Devon ‐ Internal 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 1:08 PM 
To: Hammond, Joe <Joe.Hammond@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Devon ‐ NSL applications 
Importance: High 
 

Mr. Joe Hammond, 
 
Please provide for all submitted NSLs to my attention.  You may e-mail them. 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:53 AM 
To: 'Adam Rankin' <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Devon ‐ NSL applications 
 

Mr. Adam Rankin, 
 
What are the FTP & LTP?  The C-102 is not as clear. 
 
What is the location subject Horizontal Spacing Unit?  What is the acreage? 
 
This pertains to all of the submitted NSL applications.  Please submit a letter identifying these and all 
information pertaining to the NSL request for all the submitted Administrative Applications. 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:05 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Devon ‐ NSL applications 
 
Mike and Leonard, 
 
We hand‐delivered the attached NSL applications on behalf of Devon this morning. These are all Purple Sage‐WC pool 
NSLs seeking approval to be 100 feet from the toe and heel. Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Very best, 
Adam 
 
Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 8:30 AM
To: 'Hammond, Joe'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, 

William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, 
EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; 'jglover@blm.gov'

Subject: APPROVED 8 NSLs_Devon Energy Production Company, L.P._8 - Spud Muffin Wells_SEC 31 30 23S 
29E

Importance: High

Mr. Joe Hammon, 

 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY,  L.P. [6137] 
POOL: Purple Sage; Wolfcamp [# 98220] 
 

             WELL NAME                                      API Number 

 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


